

Trade Enquiries from India during the month of September 2015

Sr. No	Contact details	Products details
1.	Mr. Deepak Garg M/s Casajewels, India E-mail: casajewels@outlook.com	Silver and gold jewellery, Victorian jewellery, miniature painting and handicrafts etc.
2.	Miss. Jignasha Patel M/s Imperio International Exim Pvt. Ltd. 338, 3rd Floor, Titanium City Centre Mall Satellite, Gujarat E-mail: jignasha@imperiointernational.com	Mosaic tiles, stone mosaic tiles and ceramic tiles, porcelain tiles etc.
3.	Mr. Mohamed Mustafa M M/s Five Rose Exporters 6/1, Iqbal colony, Trichy-620020, Tamil Nadu, E-mail: fiverose@outlook.com	Box files, coir fibers, coir pith block for horticulture-floriculture land development and landscaping-areca leaf products etc.
4.	Mr. Rakesh Sandal Industries M/s Rakesh group, India E-mail: info@rakeshin.com	Natural essential oils, spice oils, herbal extracts, carrier oils, aromatherapy oils and traditional Indian attars etc.
5.	Mr. A. Shahul Hameed M/s KasimTextile Mills (p) Ltd 39/1, Ramnad main road, Puliyankulam, Madurai-625201, Tamil Nadu E-mail: mktg@kasimtextile.com export@kasimtextile.com	Fabrics buyers, textiles companies and dyeing companies etc.
6.	Mr. National Impex M/s Irshad Ahmed Saifi 20, Ganesh Park, Rashid Market, Delhi -110051 E-mail: irshad@nationalimpex.net info@nationalimpex.net	Automobile spare parts, building hardware, medical equipment, handicraft, brass items and other general items etc.
7.	Mr. V. Rajasekaran M/s RJS Exporter, Madhurai, India E-mail: rjsexporter@gmail.com	Dal.
8.	Mr. Murali Nambiar Director Marketing, M/s Teamwork Cables Pvt Ltd. 4, Jhaveri Heritage, Bldg no.2, Chulna Bhabola Rd, Vasai Rd, (W), Mumbai - 401202 E-mail: mn@teamcables.com	Optic cable.

9.	Mr. Jagjyot Singh International Business Executive, M/s Inchoation Impex Private Limited, 411-Guru Harkrishan Nagar, Phagwara-144401 E-mail: inchoationimpex@gmail.com	Rice, wheat flour and Indian grocery store items etc.
10.	Mr. Kamal Parmar (Managing Director) M/s Daylight Technology, Shop-11/12, Sadguru Sanidhya complex, Satya Sai Road, Kalawad Road, Rajkot-360005 Gujarat E-mail: export@akinfoline.com info@akinfoline.com	Led bulb, led tube light, led down light/panel light, led flood light led cob light, led street light, other led product etc.
11.	M/s Exton International Morbi, Gujarat E-mail: extoninternational@gmail.com	Porcelain tiles.
12.	M/s Foram Glaze Tiles 8-A, National Highway, Bandhunagar Makansar, Morbi, Gujarat E-mail: foramceramic@gmail.com	Ceramics tiles.
13.	Mr. Permull A India E-mail: adisyxim@gmail.com	Vegetables and fruits etc.
14.	Mr. Ruchir Shah M/s Aesha Resources, Gujarat E-mail: aesharesources@gmail.com	High density polyethylene, low density polyethylene, polypropylene etc.
15.	Mr. Harinder Singh M/s Mrs. Bectors Food Specialist Ltd 8th floor; Block-B, Vatika Tower, Golf Course Road, Gurgaon E-mail: harinder.singh@cremica.in	Biscuit.
16.	Mr. Pradeep Kumar M/s Kesani Stones, Bangalore E-mail: kesanistones@gmail.com	Barite products.
17.	Mr. Dhaval Pandya Export Marketing Executive A-50, Solitaire Corporate, S G Highway, Ahmedabad-380051, Gujarat E-mail: dhaval@meeracorporation.com meeracorporation1591@gmail.com	Ceramics tiles, marbles and building material etc.
18.	Mr. Mohammad Arafath, Business Development Manager Liberty Est., India E-mail: estliberty@gmail.com	Food and construction products etc.
19.	Ms. Krutika Khakhkhar, Marketing manager M/s Prabhudas Jamnadas & co F-5, Marketing Yard, Rajkot 360003 E-mail: inquiry@piagroseed.com	Agricultural seeds, spices, cereals & pulses, alfalfa seeds, onion seeds, carrot seeds, cumin, coriander, fenugreek, mustard, garlic, yellow maize,

		green millet, foxtail millet, peanut, sunflower seeds, castor seeds, chickpeas etc.
20.	M/s Pachani Export India E-mail: pachaniexport@gmail.com	Ceramic glazed tiles, vitrified tiles and sanitary ware etc.
21.	Mr. Moin pirzada M/s Asiq Cotton India E-mail: pirzada.moin355@gmail.com	Cotton fabrics print dress.
22.	Mr. Gopalsamy M/s Sri Vishnu Export & Import India E-mail: srivishnueximp@gmail.com	Turmeric and coconut virgin oil.
23.	Mr. Rajesh Shah Ms. Naha Blue Link Inc 112, 2nd main, 5th cross, University Layout, Rajarajeshwarinagar, Bangalore-560098 E-mail: rmshah.23@gmail.com	Stainless steel LPG gas stove with auto ignition, wide range of mixer grinder aluminium pressure cooker, stainless steel hotpot, stainless steel cookware, plastic kitchen storage container and plastic casserole and glass top gas stove etc.
24.	M/s. Rey Crea Creation Pvt. Ltd. 8-A, National Highway, Sartanpar Road, Tal- Wankaner, Morbi, Gujarat E-mail: export@reycera.com	Ceramic tiles.
25.	Mr. Arun S K G exporter, Thane E-mail: arunrulz.b@gmail.com	Spare parts.
26.	Ms. Renu Sharma M/s SS Imex Pvt Ltd, India E-mail: renu@ssimex.com ssimex.exports@gmail.com imex2@ssglobalgroup.com	Red dry chilly, moringa seeds, moringa leaves, senna leaves, cumin seeds, sesame seeds, fennel seeds, raw cashew, cardamom, roasted cashew & peanuts etc.
27.	Mr. Shahbaz Amin M/s Eastfield International Calcutta - 700073 E-mail: eastfieldint@gmail.com	Leather goods items, wallets, purse bags, and children readymade garments baby frocks etc.
28.	Mr. Ronak Gajjar Business Development Manager M/s. Jainflex cables pvt. Ltd. A-2/1, Sabarmati Industrial Society/h. Guru Cold Storage, Highway Road, Sabarmati, Ahmadabad-380005 E-mail: sales@jainflex.com	wires & cables suppliers/ distributors, submersible pump manufacturer & suppliers, welding machine suppliers, communication cable suppliers, construction companies, water treatment companies, oil and gas industries, and equipment manufacturer etc.

29.	Mr. T. Balachandran (CEO) M/s BVM Exports, Madurai Tamil Nadu E-mail: bvmexports11@gmail.com	Banana.
30.	Mr. B.B.Ramachandran CEO September 27, 2015 Lakshmi Narayanaa Intl, 11-3/80A, Seerangan 4th street, Dadagapatti, Salem-636006 Tamil Nadu E-mail: lakshminarayanaaintl@gmail.com	Handmade tobacco beedies.
31.	Mr. Krunik Patel M/s Magus Tradex Pvt. Ltd. A/10,4th floor, Sarita Darshan Building, Opp. Jai Hindi Press, Nr. Mithakhali under Bridge, Ashram Road, Ahmedbad-380009 E-mail: krunik@magustradex.com	Peanut butter.
32.	Mr. Selva Ganapathy India E-mail: selva5858@gmail.com	Spices.
33.	Mr. M Muthukrishnan 55, Kulakarai Street, Dharapadavedu, Vellore - 7632007 Tamil Nadu E-mail: mmk42@ymail.com	Papad.
34.	Mr. Ashish Nimavat M/s Alice Technology Sadguru Sanidhya Complex, Near Satyasai Heart Hospital, Kalawad Road, (Rajkot-360005) E-mail Id: export@alicetechonologies.in	Bearing, auto parts, sanitary wares, submersible pump, glass and glass ware and ceramic tiles etc.
35.	Mr. Pawan Gupta M/s Stone King Exports (India) Pvt. Ltd 511-B, 4th Floor, Apex Mall, Lal Kothi, Tonk Road, Jaipur-302015 Rajasthan E-mail Id: sunil.shreekotastone@gmail.com	Granite, marble, slate, sandstone & limestone etc.
36.	Mr. Agneesh Prosad Ray Manager Exports Shelly's M/s Surji Agro Foods Pvt. Ltd. Poddar Point, 8th Floor, B- Block, 113 Park Street, Kolkata-700016 E-mail: shellys.export@gmail.com	Agro food products.
37.	Ms. Shital Gudale M/s SVS Aqua Technologies Plot No.43/44/45, Gut no. 411 Village Urawde, Tal-Mulshi; Dist- Pune E-mail Id: info@svsaqua.com	Chlorine dioxide (Powder and tablets, liquid) etc.

38.	Mr. Limbesh Babubhai Aal M/s Kalash Enterprise, C-16, Shankhad Apt, Opp.Sant Kabir School, Navrangpura Ahmedabad, Gujarat- 380013 E-mail: limbesh17@gmail.com Kalashenterprise2@gmail.com	Long-short-medium grain rice, soft-hard rice, white-brown- yellow rice, dried-fresh-frozen rice etc.
39.	Ms. Mamata Awasthi M/s Portex International 7, Kalindi Kunj, New Pipliyahana Indore, Madhya Pradesh E-mail: portexinternational@gmail.com	News print paper, soya bean seeds, wheat flour etc.
40.	Mr. Dinesh Prajapati M/s Esteem Steel & Alloys 10A, 3rd Floor, 245/247 Alankar Cinema Bldg, S.V.P Road Gurgaon, Mumbai-400004 E-mail: export@esteemalloys.com	Stainless steel, carbon steel, alloy steel, nickel alloys pipes, tubes, bars, rods, plates, sheets and structural etc.
41.	Ms. Pooja Johari M/s EP International 41K.M.Stone, G.T. Karnal Road Bahalgar-131021, Distt. Sonipat Haryana E-mail: epintl9@gmail.com	Spices, sugar and basmati rice etc.
42.	Mr. V. Rajasekaran M/s RJS Exporter, Madurai E-mail: rjsexporter@gmail.com	Coconut.
43.	Mr. Vivek Kumar (Asst Manager) M/s Suryansh Group C-27, Industrial Area, Phase 2, S.A.S. Nagar, Mohali, Punjab E-mail: vivek@suryanshgroup.com gautamkalra@suryanshgroup.com	Fine chemicals and pharmaceutical drugs.
44	Mr. Yatin Pange, Senior Marketing Executive, Organic Recycling Systems Pvt. Ltd., 701 Lakhani Centrium, Plot no.27, Sec 15, CBD Belapur 400614, Maharashtra E-mail: yatin.pange@organicrecycling.in	organic fertilizers
45	Mr. C. Ganesan, Vinayak Exports Madurai, Tamil Nadu E-mail: vinayakexports71@gmail.com	rice flour
46	Mr. S. Sankar, Proprietor, M/s Meera Import and Export, No.4, Indra Gandhi Nagar, First Main Road, Oragadam,	cardamom, red chillies, turmeric, zeera, ginger, black pepper, etc.,

	Ambattur, Chennai - 600053 E-mail: sankarcpm1962@gmail.com	
47	Mr. Ravi Kumar, Proprietor, M/s Ravikumar Exports & Imports, No. 33A, Chidambaram Road, Jothipuram, Jayankondam, Ariyalur - 621802 E-mail: ravikumarexportsandimports@yahoo.com	Foodstuffs
48	M/s Rey Cera Creation Pvt. Ltd. 8-A, National Highway, Sartanpar Road, Tal. Wankaner, Dist. Morbi, Gujarat - India E-mail: export@reycera.com	ceramic tiles
49	Mr. Mukesh Garg, Proprietor, M/s Shree Ganesh Stones, 401, Jaipur Electronic Market, Riddhi-Siddhi Chouraha, Gopalpura Bypass, Jaipur-302018 E-mail: info@shreeganeshstones.com	Indian Natural Stones - granite, marble, sandstone, limestone, paving stone, cobbles, pebbles, slate etc.,
50	Mr. Rajesh Shah M/s Naha Blue Link Inc, #112, 2nd main, 5th Cross, University Layout, Rajarajeshwarinagar, Bangalore-560 098 Email: rmsah.23@gmail.com	stainless steel LPG gas stove with auto ignition (single burner, two burners and three burners), wide range of mixer grinder (Blender) 450, 500, 550, 600 and 750 watts, aluminum pressure cooker, stainless steel pressure cooker, stainless steel HOTPOT (Casserole), stainless steel cookware, plastic kitchen storage container and plastic casserole (HOTPOT), glass top gas stove (Gas Cooker) etc.,
51	Mr. S. M. GARG, Managing Director M/s D.P. Garg & Co. Pvt. Ltd. B-210B, Phase-II, Noida - 201305 E-mail: mdpl@elitelocks.co.in	hardware, building materials etc.,
52	Mr. S. JAIN M/s Abhee Granite and Stones Jaipur, India E-mail: sahil.abheegr granite@outlook.com	Indian Natural Stones - granite, marble, sandstone, limestone, etc.,
53	M/s Parivar Agri Exim India Email: parivaragriexport@gmail.com	agriculture product
54	M/s Arun, SKG Exporter,	auto spares

	Thane, India Email: arunrulz.b@gmail.com	
55	Mr. Selva Ganapathy, Proprietor, M/s. Lyonway Exports, India E-mail: selva5858@gmail.com	Spices
56	Dr. Namrata Koli, Manager Medical and Regulatory Affairs, Charak Pharma Pvt. Ltd., 501/A, Poonam Chambers, Dr. A.B. Road, Worli, Mumbai - 400018 E-mail: askdoctor@charak.com	Herbals, pharmaceuticals

i) Principal import and exports with other countries

a) Top Ten Countries Exporting to Kuwait

(in million)

COUNTRIES	2011		2012		2013	
	KD	US\$	KD	US\$	KD	US\$
China	1,024	3,675	1,007	3,614	1,114	3,988
U.S.A	741	2,659	762	2,734	823	2,946
United Arab Emirates	442	1,586	554	1,988	743	2,659
Japan	458	1,643	598	2,146	630	2,255
Germany	457	1,640	488	1,751	561	2,008
Saudi Arabia	398	1,428	401	1,439	399	1,428
Italy	265	951	362	1,299	344	1,231
India	412	1,478	364	1,306	332	1,188
South Korea	263	943	342	1,227	323	1,156
United Kingdom	186	667	235	843	233	834

Source: Central Statistical Bureau, State of Kuwait

b) Top Destinations of Kuwait's Non-Oil Exports

(in million)

COUNTRIES	2011		2012		2013	
	KD	US\$	KD	US\$	KD	US\$
China	228	818	234	839	293	1,049
United Arab Emirates	189	678	204	732	237	848
India	176	631	182	653	203	726
Saudi Arabia	189	678	197	707	199	712
Iraq	-	-	24	86	158	565
Turkey	62	222	67	240	84	300
Pakistan	68	244	63	226	63	225
U.S.A	51	183	80	287	56	200
Taiwan	-	-	63	226	54	193
Indonesia	35	125	94	337	52	186

Source: Central Statistical Bureau, State of Kuwait

Annexure 'C'**i) Trade Between India and Kuwait**

(in Million US\$)

	April 2012- March 2013	April 2013- March 2014	April 2014- March 2015
INDIA'S EXPORT TO KUWAIT	1,061.08	1,061.14	1,198.91
INDIA'S IMPORT FROM KUWAIT	16,588.13	17,153.55	13,381.97
TOTAL TRADE	17,649.21	18,214.69	14,580.87

Source: Department of Commerce, M/o Commerce & Industry, GOI
All figures on FOB basis.

ii) India's trade with Kuwait**Top five items of Exports to Kuwait**

S.No	Commodity	2014-15
		Value (in Million US\$)
1.	CEREALS.	272.45
2.	MEAT AND EDIBLE MEAT OFFAL.	104.07
3.	NUCLEAR REACTORS, BOILERS, MACHINERY AND MECHANICAL APPLIANCES; PARTS THEREOF.	69.25
4.	ELECTRICAL MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT AND PARTS THEREOF; SOUND RECORDERS AND REPRODUCERS, TELEVISION IMAGE AND SOUND RECORDERS AND REPRODUCERS, AND PARTS.	57.67
5.	NATURAL OR CULTURED PEARLS, PRECIOUS OR SEMIPRECIOUS STONES, PRE.METALS, CLAD WITH PRE.METAL AND ARTCLS THEREOF; IMIT. JEWELRY; COIN.	47.53

Source: Department of Commerce, M/o Commerce & Industry, GOI

Top five items of Imports from Kuwait

Sl. No	Commodity	2014-15
		Value (in Million US\$)
1	MINERAL FUELS, MINERAL OILS AND PRODUCTS OF THEIR DISTILLATION; BITUMINOUS SUBSTANCES; MINERAL WAXES.	12,228.71
2	ORGANIC CHEMICALS	833.24
3	PLASTIC AND ARTICLES THEREOF.	123.66
4	IRON AND STEEL	57.12
5	ALUMINIUM AND ARTICLES THEREOF.	41.01

Source: Department of Commerce, M/o Commerce & Industry, GOI

List of useful websites on Kuwait

i) Official

1. www.e.gov.kw : Official website of the State of Kuwait
2. www.mof.gov.kw : Ministry of Finance
3. www.moo.gov.kw : Ministry of Energy
4. www.moci.gov.kw : Ministry of Commerce & Industry

ii) Local Trade Bodies

5. www.kcci.org.kw : Kuwait Chamber of Commerce & Industry
6. www.kpc.com.kw : Kuwait Petroleum Corporation and its subsidiaries

iii) Banks and financial institutions

7. www.cbk.gov.kw : Central Bank of Kuwait
8. www.nbk.com : National Bank of Kuwait
9. www.cbk.com : Commercial Bank of Kuwait
10. www.kia.gov.kw : Kuwait Investment Authority

iv) Media

11. www.kuna.net.kw : Kuwait News Agency
12. www.kuwaittimes.net : Kuwait Times
13. www.arabtimesonline.com : Arab Times
14. www.kuwaitssamachar.com : News about Kuwait, India and Indian expatriates in Kuwait.

v) About Kuwait

15. www.arab.net.kuwait : For research on Kuwait, etc.
16. www.kif.net : Kuwait International Fair Company (KIFCO)

Annexure 'E'

Kuwait International Fair organizes fairs and exhibitions in Kuwait. The calendar of events for the year 2014-15 is reproduced below:

Specialized Exhibitions

<u>Date</u>	<u>Exhibition Name</u>	<u>Hall</u>	<u>Category</u>
14.09.2015 - 16.09.2015	BIG 5 Kuwait	Hall 6	Specialized Exhibitions
06.10.2015 - 15.10.2015	Oil and Gas Exhibition	Hall 4	Specialized Exhibitions
21.10.2015 - 31.10.2015	Specialized Watches Exhibition	Hall 8	Specialized Exhibitions
21.10.2015 - 31.10.2015	Autumn Perfumes Exhibition	Hall 5, 6 & 7	Specialized Exhibitions
17.11.2015 - 21.11.2015	Kuwait International Property Show	Hall 8	Specialized Exhibitions
19.11.2015 - 28.11.2015	Arabic Books Exhibition	Hall 5, 6 & 7	Specialized Exhibitions
14.12.2015 - 19.12.2015	Elite Real Estate Exhibition	Hall 8	Specialized Exhibitions

Consumer Exhibitions

<u>Date</u>	<u>Exhibition Name</u>	<u>Hall</u>	<u>Category</u>
06.08.2015 - 15.08.2015	International Summer Exhibition	Hall 4B	Consumer Exhibitions
20.08.2015 - 29.08.2015	Summer Exhibition	Hall 4	Consumer Exhibitions
05.11.2015 - 14.11.2015	Winter Shopping Exhibition	Hall 4B	Consumer Exhibitions
19.11.2015 - 28.11.2015	Autumn Consumer fair	Hall 4	Consumer Exhibitions